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JOHN CONNOLLY III 0918-1998)
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C. 1. MCNUTT (1901-1958)

STREETAR CAMERON ( 1 957-2008)

The Honorable Mayor Frank Cownie and

Members of the City Council
City ofDes Moines
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
DesMoines,IA 50309-1891

SUBJECT: Ordinance to Restrict Parking in Front of 706 East 2nd Street, Des

Moines, Iowa.

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council:

This law firm represents Aluminum Distributors, Inc., which is located at 706 East 2nd

Sb-eet, Des Moines, Iowa. My client has requested that the City approve an ordinance restricting
parking on the north side of East 2nd Avenue in front of Aluminum Distributors' business.

This matter has been set for hearing before the Council on November 23, 2015. If the

City Council approves this ordinance on November 23, 2015, we request that all the required
three (3) readings be waived.

We further request this letter be received, filed and made part of all City Council

proceedings for the public hearing above referenced.

Very truly yours,

Michael W. O'Malley

For the Finn
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